
FILED 8/29/2022 

State of Florida 

DOCUMENT NO. 05751-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAIIASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

August 29, 2022 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Stephen B. Fletcher, Chief of Surveillance & Rate Fi lings, Division of Accounting ~~ 
& Finance 

Docket No. 202 10 I 02-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates 
in Orange County by Pluris Wedgefield, LLC. 

By letter dated August 29, 2022, Pluris Wedgefield, LLC stated that it will not be filing its 
Application and minimum filing requirements in this docket by the August 31, 2022, dead . 
and is thus withdrawing its test year request. Thus, staff requests that this docket be osed 
administratively. 

ok ~ -
8/.).? I ~2.. ~ 
~ = :0 ~ 
~ m r-, ;tlo 0 0 C: m n::t en 

i-3 I',) ~ ,,,, - "° ::., u, 

? ~~ ""'0 
a =r: 

l 2: .z:-.. 
0 () -




